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Our ref: PP_2018_GRIVE_005_00
Your ref: PP2015/0005

Ms Gail Connolly

General Manager

Georges River Council

PO BOX 205

HURSTVILLE BC NSW 1481

Dear Ms Connolly

Planning proposal PP_2018_GRIVE_005_00 — Alteration of Gateway
Determination

I refer to your letter in relation to seeking an extension of time to complete planning
proposal PP_2018 GRIVE_005_ 00 to amend development standards applying to
fand at 9 Gloucester Road, Hurstville.

| have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 3.34(7)
of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, to alter the Gateway
determination dated 26 February 2019 for PP_2018_GRIVE_005_00. The Alteration
of Gateway determination is enclosed.

In accordance with the updated project timeline that was sent, a 6-month extension
to complete the LEP has been given. | note that the intended exhibition period will be
22 January 2020 until 21 February 2020.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, | have arranged for Mr Alexander
Galea to assist you. Mr Galea can be contacted on (02) 8289 6793.

Yours sincerely

27 /“ (20\ @\
Laura Locke

Acting Director, Eastern and South District
Greater Sydney, Place and Infrastructure

Encl: Alteration of Gateway Determination
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